Poupova Zuzana

od: ROPPQ Vito <v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com>
Odeslano: 4. fijna 2016 9:38

Komu: Poupovéa Zuzana; COMMERCIAL 1

Kopie: Antipenkov Roman

Predmét: RE: order num. 16920251

Dear Zuzanna,

Thank you for your PO.
We will send you shortly a confirmation order.

Best regards,

Vito Roppo, Ph.D.

Sales and Engineering Manager, EMEA
Mobile : +33-6-7770-0709

Email : v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com

@) OptoSig réqaﬁ

OPTOSIGMA EUROPE SAS

6 AVENUE DES ANDES

91940 LES ULIS - FRANCE

Tel : +33-1-6918-1700

Fax : +33-1-6010-0929

Web catalog : www.global-optosigma.com/en eu/

De : Poupova Zuzana [mailto:Zuzana.Poupova@eli-beams.eu]

Envoyé : lundi 3 octobre 2016 09:48

A : ROPPO Vito <v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com>; COMMERCIAL 1 <sales@optosigma-europe.com>
Cc : Antipenkov Roman <Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu>

Objet : order num. 16920251

Hello,

| am sending you an order num 16920251. There must be order number, project number
CZ.02.1.01/0.0/0.0/15_008/0000162, project name ELI - EXTREME LIGHT INFRASTRUCTURE - faze 2 and customs
nomenclature stated in your invoice. Please attach delivery note to your invoice. Thank you

S pozdravem/ Best Regards

Ing. Zuzana Poupova

Specialista ndkupu/ Procurement specialist
Fyzikalni Gstav AV CR, v.v.i.

Za Radnici 835

Dolni Bfezany 252 41



Zuzana.poupova@eli-beams.eu
Tel. 725 778 803

IC: 68378271
DIC: CZ68378271

From: Antipenkov Roman

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 4:45 PM
To: Poupova Zuzana

Subject: FW: quote request

Hi,
| have this one only. Is it enough? We are going for second option with more mirrors.
Roman

From: ROPPO Vito [mailto:v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 11:27

To: Antipenkov Roman <Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu>
Cc: COMMERCIAL 1 <sales@optosigma-europe.com>
Subject: RE: quote request

Roman,

Here there is the updated quote including 2 options on the quantities.

We consider the custom substrate at the size requested and low scattering polishing.
Please let me know your feedback.

Regards,
Vito

De : ROPPO Vito

Envoyé : lundi 25 juillet 2016 13:58

A : Antipenkov Roman <Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu>
Cc : COMMERCIAL 1 <sales@optosigma-europe.com>
Objet : RE: quote request

Hello Roman,
Ok I will updated the quote accordingly.

Regarding the LT, | think there is a misunderstanding ©. These are “Lead Times”, in weeks. So we need 6-8weeks to
produce the parts from the moment of order.

Regards,

Vito

De : Antipenkov Roman [mailto:Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu]
Envoyé : lundi 25 juillet 2016 12:24




A : ROPPO Vito <v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com>
Objet : RE: quote request

Dear Vito,

| have checked your suggested substrates and unfortunately they are too thin.

As for Qty, we would like to have more flat mirrors, 6 pcs.

In principle we could also have an additional one of each curved mirror, but we would rather not do it unless it is a
good offer.

Please send me two separate quotes with quantities as follows and | will prepare the order depending on our
internal decision.

Item nr. Qty for quote 1 Qty for quote 2

1
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| have another question though which bothers me. In your offer the LT is 6-8 W, | suppose this is an average power
of laser damage threshold. Could you please comment on that? It is quite unusual to quote the damage threshold in
average power, what were the test conditions? We are planning to put through ~12-15 mJ at 1kHz, which is equal to
12-15W..

Many thanks,
Roman

From: ROPPO Vito [mailto:v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com]
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 09:42

To: Antipenkov Roman <Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu>
Cc: COMMERCIAL 1 <sales@optosigma-europe.com>
Subject: RE: quote request

Roman,

We are checking how to reduce the cost for this request.
Please could you see if you may indeed chose any of these standard substrates in the list below? (these are low
scattering polished)

catalog flat substrates

http://www.global-

optosigma.com/en _eu/Catalogs/pno/?from=page&pnoname=0FB%2FOFBP%2FOFSQ%2FOFPXP%2FOFSQP-
C&ccode=W3134&dcode=W3134-1

catalog concave substrates
http://www.global-
optosigma.com/en eu/Catalogs/category/?from=page&Ilv=4&name=Concave+mirror+substrate+for+laser

Also please give me the max gty you may accept for each element.
With these two info | will prepare a best quote for this request.

Regards,
Vito



De : Antipenkov Roman [mailto:Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu]
Envoyé : mardi 19 juillet 2016 18:39

A : ROPPO Vito <v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com>

Cc : COMMERCIAL 1 <sales@optosigma-europe.com>

Objet : RE: quote request

Dear Vito,

We have evaluated the quote and are finalizing the design of the system and double checking if we did not miss
anything. The procurement department will decide on the purchase procedure soon.

Thank you for the provided explanation. Maybe it would be useful to hear from your side some comments on the
size of the substrates and quantities of optics in the batch during the coating that could make the order
easier/faster/cheaper to manufacture. We might also consider ordering additional spares if the is extra space in the
coating chamber.

Many thanks,

Roman

From: ROPPO Vito [mailto:v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 18:28

To: Antipenkov Roman <Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu>
Cc: COMMERCIAL 1 <sales@optosigma-europe.com>
Subject: RE: quote request

Hello Roman,

| am back in the office and we can work on your request.
Do you have any feedback on the offer Guy sent you?

Production raised the prices this time due to the low scattering substrate (learning from previous experience) and
due to the lower quantities of pieces.

Regards,
Vito

De : COMMERCIAL 1

Envoyé : vendredi 8 juillet 2016 15:01

A : Antipenkov Roman <Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu>

Cc : ROPPO Vito <v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com>; COMMERCIAL 1 <sales@optosigma-europe.com>
Objet : RE: quote request

Dear Roman
Please see the attached quote for the low GDD mirrors requested on 30/JUNE.

Now Optosigma factory has better experience in coating on your request low GDD mirrors | hope they fit perfectly
to your inquiry.

=> We quoted same coating as previously delivered OPCPA case.

=> All pricings are carefully reviewed and has reflected our actual cost for this type of mirrors.

=>» This pricing is valid when (6) kinds and (14) total number mirrors ordered together.

=> We implemented low scattering polishing.

=>» The coating simulation is also attached.

Let me know if you have any questions.



Best regards
Guy

De : ROPPO Vito

Envoyé : jeudi 30 juin 2016 09:41

A : Antipenkov Roman <Roman.Antipenkov@eli-beams.eu>
Cc : COMMERCIAL 1 <sales@optosigma-europe.com>
Objet : RE: quote request

Roman,

Ok I sent the specs to the coating department.
| will let you know as soon as | have a feedback.

Since there was some re-working on the previous parts, to avoid confusions it will be great if you can give me an
exact reference of the parts we already delivered which you want the coating to be the same.

Best regards,

Vito Roppo, Ph.D.
Mobile : +33-6-7770-0709
Email : v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com

#) OptoSig ga@’

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
Envoyé : mercredi 29 juin 2016 17:18

A : ROPPO Vito <v.roppo@optosigma-europe.com>

Objet : quote request

Dear Vito,

Could you please send me a quote for low GDD mirrors according to the attached specifications?
The coating specifications are similar as for the optics that we have ordered before.

Many thanks,

Roman Antipenkov, Ph.D.
Senior Researcher

Tel.: +420 266 05 3339
Mob.: +420 601 560 321

ELI Beamlines
Fyzikdlni dstav AV CR, v.v.i.



Na Slovance 2
182 21 Praha 8
Czech Republic



